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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION RESPONSE NO. 1 

 

To 

 

GLENN COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR  

LANDFILL ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING SERVICES 

 

BIDS DUE DATE: APRIL 5, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 

 

 

March 27, 2023 

 

To All Bidders: 

 

The following is the Request for Information (RFI) Response to questions received for the GLENN 

COUNTY PUBIC WORKS AGENCY REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR LANDFILL 

ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING SERVICES: 

 

Questions and requests received are in black, County response is in red. 

 

1. Are a cover, cover letter, and/or table of contents acceptable, and if so, excluded from the 20-page 

limit?  

 

The proposal (excluding any attachments, transmittal, and resumes) shall not exceed 20 single 

sided 8 1/2" x 11" pages and be single spaced 11- point font with one-inch margins. 

 

2. Would the County prefer our electronic copy on CD, thumb drive, or via email?   

 

Electronic copies may be presented in either Microsoft Word or Adobe Acrobat format. A USB 

or Email copy is acceptable.  

 

3. Should an electronic version of the fee proposal be provided, or just the one separate, individually 

sealed hardcopy of the fee proposal?   

 

The consultant must provide a separate, individually sealed fee proposal which presents its fee 

structure. The Fee Proposal should be submitted in a separately sealed envelope and clearly 

marked as follows: 

 

FEE PROPOSAL 

LANDFILL ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING SERVICES 

 

4. State regulations indicate that these reports can be signed by either a PE or PG. Please clarify: is 

it acceptable to use a PG in that capacity?  

 

Either a license PE or licensed PG is acceptable for executing these documents. 
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5. Review of the gas generation and heat index modeling provided in Attachment F suggests that 

surface emissions monitoring is not required for the GCLF.  Please confirm that this type of 

monitoring has been waived by CARB?  

 

Glenn County will need to determine HIC using both methods described in LMR section 

95471(b)(3). 

 

6. Considering that most of the monitoring wells have been dry for several monitoring events and 

were dry or had very little water and could not be sampled during the December 2022 monitoring 

event, has the RWQCB requested changes to the site groundwater monitoring network that 

currently are not shown in the Geotracker records?  If so, please share the changes to the 

monitoring program that are currently being discussed so that we can incorporate those changes 

into our proposed work scope?  

 

The Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board (Central Valley Water Board) 

is currently proposing revised waste discharge requirements (WDRs) for the Glenn County Class 

III Municipal Solid Waste Landfill (Glenn County Landfill). The WDRs are scheduled for 

adoption during the June 2023 Central Valley Water Board meeting. 

A copy of the draft WDR can be provided upon request. 

7. Review of the latest groundwater monitoring report suggests that the County performs the 

monthly standard observations for the site.  Please confirm that this activity is conducted by 

County staff?  

 

Yes, monthly inspections are performed by county staff. 

 

8. Will the historical environmental data (groundwater elevations and chemistry and surface water, 

soil-pore gas, leachate, and soil-pore liquid chemistry) be provided in a digital format to the 

winning firm?  

 

All documents available can be provided electronically to the winning firm upon request.  

 


